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From: John Schmuck [John_Schmuck@Cameco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 12:47 PM
To: Lancaster, Thomas
Cc: Sabrina Fox; Larry Teahon; Doug Pavlick
Subject: Clarification to December 23. 2013 Marsland TR RAI Admin Section 2, #17

Tom -  Cameco’s December 23, 2013 response to NRC Marsland TR RAI Admin Section 2, #17 has an error.  The RAI 
response will be clarified to be consistent with the text which on page 2-456 states there are two ephemeral drainages 
with six total sampling locations. 
 
Thanks.  .john 
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the 
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any 
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.  
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